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TATTERSALLS BUILDING
LEVEL 10,179 ELIZABETH STREET, SYDNEY, N.S.W. 2000

TELEPHONE: 9233 4744 FACSIMILE: 9223 7859 DX: 283  EMAIL: law@mcnally.com.au WEB: www.mcnally.com.au

24 June 2016 Our Ref:NK:TM:1403007 -

Associate to the Hon Justice Ross AO
Fair Work Commission

11 Exhibition Street

MELBOURNE VIC 3000

By email: chambers.ross.j@fwc.com.au; amod@fwc.gov.au

Dear Associate,

RE AM2014/223 DREDGING INDUSTRY AWARD 2010
AM2014/235 MARINE TOWAGE AWARD 2010
AM2014/240 PORT AUTHORITIES AWARD 2010
AM2014/241 PORTS, HARBOURS AND ENCLOSED WATER
VESSELS AWARD 2010
AM2014/243 SEAGOING INDUSTRY AWARD 2010

We are the solicitors for the Maritime Union of Australia.

We refer to the Notice of Listing issued by the Fair Work Commission on 22 June 2016 '
listing the above matters for conference on 30 June 2016.

We request that the conference be vacated and listed after 18 July 2016 on the basis
that the writer, who has carriage of these matters, will be away between 27 June and
17 July 2016.

On 23 June 2016 we circulated our request amongst the parties who have appeared in
relation to these awards. As at the time of writing this letter we have received the
following responses: ‘

1. Nathan Niven (AIMPE) — consents

2. Sarah Creche (MIAL) — consents and seeks the matters be listed on one of the
following dates August 1-4, 9-12.

3. Daniel Mammone (AMMA) — consents
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4. Tony Howell (counsel for AMOU) — automated response stating that he was
away until 6 July 2016.

We have not received responses from Roushan Walsh (AWU), Ms Hines (solicitor for
Ports Australia) or Kerryn Tredwell (solicitor for CSL)

We request that the conference on 30 June 2016 be vacated and it be listed in August.

Yours faithfully,
W G McNALLY JONES STAFF

NATHAN KEATS
Email: nathan@mcnally.com.au

cc. Nathan Niven nniven@aimpe.asn.au
Tony Howell howell@hbhiggins.com.au
Felicity Hines felicity.hines@hdy.com.au
Brent Ferguson brent.ferguson@airgroup.com.au
Sarah Cerche sarah.cerche@mial.com.au
Teresa Lloyd teresa.lloyd@mial.com.au
Daniel Mammone daniel.mammone@amma.org.au
John Wydell john@amou.com.au
Roushan Walsh members@awu.net.au
Kerryn Tredwell kerryn.tredwell@hallandwilcox.com.au




